
 

 

 

 

 
 
24 June 2016 

 

Question 

Could I please request a copy of the winning quote for the provision of sound equipment and entertainment for 

the Jersey Seaside Festival 2016. 

Answer 

The Parish of St Helier received 3 quotations for the provision of entertainment for the Havre Des Pas 

Seaside Festival 2016. The winning quotation total was £4,000. 

 

From: …………………………….  
Sent: 29 March 2016 14:57 
To: …………………………….  
Subject: Fwd: Quote for Jersey Seaside Festival 

Hi …………………………, 

I can provide the following for the Jersey Seaside Festival.  

3 X PA systems for each stage  

8 x DJ's …………………………….  

9 Bands …………………………….  

18 Acts for the Alternative Music stage …………………………….  

I will be able to include in the price Social Media Management for facebook and twitter account 
……………………………..  I will set up your twitter account for you and transfer art work and resize for the 
account.  I will do a minimum of ……………………………. onto the social accounts inducing, Music line up, any 
attractions and other businesses joining the event, if needed I can set up a pre authorised posting account 
for you so that you can authorise all posts before they are released. 

I will confirm all acts by ……………………………. 

Total quote for the above is £4,000.00 

Kind regards  

……………………………. 

 

 

 


